US Department Transportation Kendall Square
of Transportation Systems Center Cambndge Massachusetts 02142

Research and
May 8, 1986

Mr. John Glenn

U.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Glenn:

Per our telephone conversation of Monday May 5, 1986, | am writing to request a
minor change in our recently amended NRC License. We amended our License
No. 20-14010-01, Docket No. 030-04679, Control No. 105332, to permit the
purchase of two Scintrex explosives detectors for field evaluations In our
Application we inadvertently did not indicate that these devices were to be used
outside our premises and that Condition 10 should be changed for Item C, the
two tritium foils used in the Secintrex explosives detectors, so that temporary
operation in the field may be allowed. Of course, these foils will always be used
under my supervision. We therefore request a change in Condition 10 of our
amended License to permit the temporary operation of these detectors in
locations remote from the DOT/Transportation Systems Center, Cambridge, MA.

Thanking you for your time and consideration, I am
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John R. Hobbs
Chemist
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